
 
 

  

 

 

CITY OF STAMFORD 
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION 

888 WASHINGTON BOULEVARD 

P.O. BOX 10152 

STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT 06904-2152 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 

(August 20, 2018) 

 

Request for Proposals No. 746 

 

Parking Ticket, Permit and Civil Citation Management Services 

 

Addendum No 3 is being issued to all potential bidders to provide the items and attachments set 

forth herein which shall act to qualify, clarify, or otherwise modify the Contract Documents 

previously issued regarding the above referenced project.  These items, whether of omission, 

addition, substitution, or clarification, shall be incorporated into the proposals submitted by all 

bidders, and receipt of this document and its attachments must be acknowledged, either in the 

space provided on the Bid Form or on the Contractor’s Form of Proposal.  Failure to do so may 

subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

 

Q: Would the City consider acquiring Smartphone Android devices for handheld 

enforcement? 

A: The proposer shall provide the handheld/smartphone devices to the City. 

 

Q: Does the City expect the propose to provide wireless data services for real-time 

communications? 

A: Yes 

 

Q: Can the City provide a copy of the existing parking ticket layout and specifications? 

A: Yes, see attached. 

 

Q: What type of ticket stock does the City currently use; IE: Poly-Thermal or non-tear 

Resist? 

A: Poly-Thermal 

 

Q: What type of handheld enforcement device does the City currently use? 

A: Panasonic SV-E1 toughpad 

 

Q: Who is the City’s current handheld enforcement vendor and processor? 

A: Municipal Citation Solutions 

 

Q: How many Genetec LPR systems does the city use for parking enforcement? 

A: We have 3 vehicles with LPR. 

 

Q: When was the Genetec system implemented (years in service)? 

A: 2016 & 2018 
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Q: Would the city consider new LPR technology as part of this RFP? 

A: No, The City recently invested in additional Genetec LPR’s. 

 

Q: Can the City provide information on the current on street meter vendors and if the city is 

seeking real time enforcement transactions similar to pay by phone? 

A: The City’s on street meters are a mixture of POM meters (coins only) and IPS M5’s 

smart meters (coins and credit cards).  The multispace meters in our lots, garage and 

some on street are IPS MS1’s.  ParkMobile is our pay by phone vendor, all meters have a 

Parkmobile zone assigned to them.  Yes we are seeking real time enforcement 

transactions. 

 

Q: Will the City be enforcing off street lots and what will the off street lots contain for 

meters (pay by plate, pay by space or pay & display)? 

A: Yes we enforce the City’s off street lots and garages.  We have multispace meters in our 

lots and garages (IPS MS1’s).  ParkMobile is our pay by phone vendor; all meters have a 

Parkmobile zone assigned to them.  We will be using pay by plate.  

 

All other terms and conditions of RFP No. 746 remain the same. 

 

Erik J. Larson 

Purchasing Manager 

 

cc: Frank Fedeli, Customer Service Supervisor 

Frank Petise, Traffic Engineer 

Purchasing Department File 
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